

Bryce R. Beard, Esq.
717.237.6041
bbeard@eckertseamans.com

July 29, 2026

Via Electronic Filing

Matthew Homsher, Secretary
PA Public Utility Commission
P.O. Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement v.
Philadelphia Gas Works – Docket No. C-2022-3033834

Dear Secretary Homsher:

Pursuant to the Joint Petition for Settlement approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission on January 8, 2025, in the above referenced matter, Philadelphia Gas Works (“PGW”) hereby informs the Commission’s Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement (“I&E”) that the Detector Spending Cap of the ARMD Pilot Program as set forth in Settlement Provision IV has been exhausted, effective July 29, 2026.

Sincerely,

Bryce R. Beard
Bryce R. Beard

BRB/jls

cc: Allsion Kaster, Director and Chief Prosecutor, I&E (via email)
Colby Widdowson, Prosecutor – Enforcement, I&E (via email)